Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 20601 7,23 AM

To: Al Bergstein; Kevin Miller

Ce¢: LaVonee Capps; John Monlgomery

_ Subject: RE: EMC Java management app & Whistler VM. Issue?

Al, miy "definitive” source on lhe fact thal we were not shipping our JVM in Whistler was
Kevin Miller.

Kavin, wilt you confirm that the plan of record remains thal the MS JVM will NOT shipin
Whistler post Beta 2 and thal customers that want it will need to download it from the
web?

Al | keep this distribution small until we have the for sure answer, then we need io gstit
to ali on your original TO: and CC: line.

Stawsh

—~—~Otiginal Message—~—

From: Al Bergstein

Sent: Wednesday, 16 May, 2001 05:37
To: Stan Murawski .
Subject: FW. EMC Java management app & Whistler VM. Issue? -

Seems you had bad info?

al

—--Original Message—-—
- From: John Montgomery
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2001 10;16 PM
To: Pat Beahan; Al Bergstein; Dilip Naik; Michael Masion; Suzanne Morgan; John
Hodgson :
- Ce: Stan Murawski, Pal Beahan's Direcl Reports
Subject: RE: EMC Java managemeni app & Whistler VM. issue?

The VM will Enst_an on demand the first time it is called.

—-Qriginal Message—---

From: Pat Beahan

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2001 8:41 PM

To: Al Bergstein; Dilip Naik; Michael Maston; Suzanne Morgan John Hodgson;,
John Montgomery
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Cc: Stan Murawski; Pat Beahan's Direcl Reporis
Subject: RE: EMC Java management app & Whistler VM. Issue?

This would seem fo be in John's alley...

-----Original Message——

From: Al Bergsiein

Sent: Tue 5/15/2001 8:06 PM

To: Dilip Naik; Michael Maston; Suzanne Morgan: John Hodgsun
Cc: Stan Murawski; Pal Beahan's Direct Reporis

Subject: EMC Java management app & Whistler VM, Issue?

5o, since 1 understand that we are not shipping a Java VM In Whistler, ang
EMC's management toolis in Java and needs a WM lo run, how are they
going to run their management tools on Whistler based computers? Who
should this question really be addressed to in MS?

Stawsh, silting next to me, says that they will need to buy a VM from one of
the three existing VM vendors.

1BM
Tawer Syslems
" Appeal{Jrockit VM)

So,is that the answer we want {o be gmng every ISV in the world? Seems
odd, .

Al
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